El Uso del Artículo Definido – The Use of the Definite Article
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1. With General of Abstract Nouns
Unlike English, the definite article is used in Spanish with all general or abstract nouns. Compare the following: - 

· La leche es buena para la salud – Milk is good for your health
· Los perros son animales domésticos – Dogs are pets
· El amor es una cosa divina – Love is a divine thing
2. With Titles
The definite article is used with titles when talking about someone. However, the definite article is omitted during conversation.

· El Doctor González es dentista – Doctor González is a dentist
· “Buenos días, señorita López.” – Good morning, Miss. López
3. With Languages

The definite article is always used with the names of languages unless the language immediately follows ‘hablar’ or prepositions ‘de’ and ‘en’.

· Hablo bien el español / Hablo español – I speak Spanish well / I speak Spanish
· Aprendemos el español / Tengo un libro de español – We learn (are learning) Spanish / I have a Spanish book
4. With Days of the week and Seasons
When the definite article is used with days of the week, it takes on the meaning ‘on’.

· Lunes es el primer día de la semana – Monday is the first day of the week
· Vamos al cine el sábado – We are going to the cinema on Saturday
· Los jueves, siempre juego al baloncesto – On Thursdays, I always play basketball
The definite article is used with seasons only when discussing the season in a general sense: 

· El verano es una estación de calor – Summer is a hot season
Grammatically speaking, it should also be used after ‘en’ but nowadays it is often left out. So either of the two following sentences are correct: -

· Hace calor en verano – It is hot in summer
5. Parts of the Body & Articles of Clothing
It is used in Spanish with the reflexive pronoun. In English, we use the possessive adjective rather than the definite article.

· Me lavo el pelo cada mañana – I wash my hair every morning
· A Jorge, le duelen los dientes – George’s teeth hurt him
*Note that the noun is often made plural in English when there is more than one subject.

· Se lava la cara – He/she washes his/her face
· Los chicos se quitan la chaqueta – The boys take off their jackets
6. With Weights & Measures

In Spanish, the definite article is used with quantities, weights and measures.

· Los huevos están a dos euros la docena – Eggs are two euros a dozen
· La tela cuesta seis euros el metro – The material costs six euros a metre
Uso especial del artículo indefinido – Special use of the indefinite article

Unlike English, the indefinite article is omitted after the verb ’ser’ when followed by the name of a job or profession.

· El señor López es médico – Mr López is a doctor

However, if the noun is qualified in any way, the indefinite article is then included.

· Plácido Domingo es un cantante conocido

Personal ‘A’

The Personal ‘A’ always precedes a direct object in Spanish when the direct object is a person. This is called the Personal ‘A’ and is never translated into English.

· Ayer, vi a Juan en el mercado – Yesterday, I saw John at the market

· Siempre, escuchamos al profesor – We always listen to the teacher

*Note that the Personal ‘A’ is not used after the verb ‘tener’.

· Tengo dos hermanos
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